NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

In the Matter of the ORDER ON CONSENT
Violations of Articles 3, 17, 19, 27, and 71 of the and
Environmental Conservation Law ADMINISTRATIVE
SETTLEMENT
by

Index # 3-20100528-80
Revere Smelting and Refining Corporation., RSR Corporation, Site # 336053
and ECO-BAT New York LLC,

Respondents.
WHEREAS,
1, The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (the
“Department”) has the following responsibilities:
A. Carrying out the policy of the State of New York to conserve, improve and

protect its natural resources and environment and control water, land, and air pollution consistent
with the authority granted to the Department and the Commissioner by Article 1, Title 3 of the
Environmental Conservation Law (“ECL”).

B. Implementing Inactive Hazardous Waste Disposal Site remedial programs
pursuant to Article 27, Title 13 of the Environmental Conservation Law (“ECL”) and Part 375 of
Title 6 of the Official Compilation of Codes, Rules and Regulations (“6 NYCRR"”). The
Department may issue orders consistent with the authority granted to the Commissioner by such
statute.

C. Regulating hazardous waste from generation to disposal pursuant to ECL
Article 27, Title 9, and 6 NYCRR Parts 370 through 374 and 376. The Department may issue
permits and orders consistent with the authority granted to the Commissioner by this statute.

D. Regulating and prohibiting discharges into the ground or surface water
pursuant to ECL Article 17 et seq., and inter alia 6 NYCRR Part 703. The Department may
promulgate regulations, issue permits, and issue orders consistent with the authority granted to
the Commissioner by this statute.

E. Prohibiting and regulating air emissions pursuant to ECL Article 19 et
seq., and inter alia 6 NYCRR Part 201. The Department may promulgate regulations, issue



permits, and issue orders consistent with the authority granted to the Commissioner by this
statute.

2. This Order is issued pursuant to the Department’s authority under, inter alia, ECL
Articles 3, 17, 19, 27 and 71 including: sections 3-0301, 17-0501, 17-0701, 17-0803, 17-1743,
and 19-0305 of Articles 3, 17 and 19; sections of Titles 9 and 13 of Article 27; and sections 71-
1929, 71-1943, 71-2103, 71-2705, and 71-2727 of Article 71.

3. Revere Smelting and Refining Corporation (“Respondent Revere”), is a
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the state of Delaware, and is authorized to
do business in New York.

4, RSR Corporation (“*Respondent RSR”) is a corporation organized and existing
under the laws of the State of Delaware, which is not authorized to do business in New York, and
owns 100% of the outstanding stock of Respondent Revere.

5. ECO-BAT New York LLC (“Respondent Eco-Bat,” and together with
Respondent Revere, the “Respondents™) is a limited liability company organized and existing
under the laws of the state of Delaware, which is authorized to do business in New York and
which acquired the Site (as that term is hereinafter defined) from Revere in 2003,

6. Respondent Eco-Bat owns approximately 61 acres of land on four contiguous
parcels (Lot #'s 41-1-70.21, 41-1-70.23, 41-1-73.1, and 41-1-73.22) located at or around 65
Ballard Road, Middletown New York, 10941 (the “Site”). See Exhibit A for a map of the Site.

7. Respondent Revere has operated the Site as a non-ferrous metal recycling facility,
including secondary lead smelting and lead acid battery recycling since 1972, and continues to
perform these operations on a portion of the Site (such portion of the Site, consisting of the
buildings and paved areas used by Respondent Revere as a non-ferrous recycling facility is
hereinafter referred to as the “Facility”). The Site is listed on the Department’s list of inactive
hazardous waste disposal sites as site number 336053 with a class 2 designation.

8. Respondent Revere entered into three prior Orders on Consent (Index # A3-0402-
9911, effective September 28, 2000; Index # D3-0502-12-06, effective June 25, 2007; Index #
D3-0001-11-07, effective June 26, 2008) with the Department that cover the investigation and
remediation of the Site pursuant to ECL Article 27, Title 13 and 6 NYCRR Part 375. The prior
Orders on Consent divided the Site into four operable units (“OUs™), with OU-1 consisting of all
on-Site soil excluding soil which underlies the Facility, OU-2 consisting of all on-Site
groundwater, OU-3 consisting of off-Site environmental media, and OU-4 consisting of the
Facility and of soil underlying the Facility.

9. Portions of the Facility (or OU-4) are subject to ECL Article 27, Title 9, 6
NYCRR Parts 370 through 374 and 376, and a permit (“Part 373 Permit”) issued under 6
NYCRR Part 373 authorizing the storage of hazardous waste at certain locations at the Facility
(permit number 3-3352-00145/00001-0). Respondents are currently operating the Facility



pursuant to a continuation, pursuant to Section 401.2 of the State Administrative Procedures Act,
of its Part 373 Permit.

10. By certified letter dated September 9, 2010 the Department sent Respondents a
Notice of Hearing and Complaint, alleging that Respondents had violated ECL Articles 17, 19,
27, and 71 and 6 NYCRR Parts 201, 370-376, 703 and applicable conditions of existing permits
and consent orders, The September 9, 2010 Notice of Hearing and Complaint is attached hereto
as Exhibit B.

11.  Respondents consent to the issuance of this Order and Respondent Revere admits
that it violated: Module (I}(D)(8) of the Part 373 Permit by failing to timely report a spill at the
containment building at the Facility; Module TI(J)(1) of the Part 373 Permit by failing to notify
appropriate authorities of a spill at the containment building at the Facility; and condition 1-23,
Item 1-23.7 of Respondents’ Title V air permit (Permit ID 3-23352-00145/00049).

12.  Solely with regard to the matters set forth below, Respondents hereby waive any
right to a hearing as may be provided by law, consent to the issuance and entry of this Order, and
agree to be bound by its terms. Respondents consent to and agree not to contest the authority or
jurisdiction of the Department to issue or enforce this Order, and agree not to contest the validity
of this Order or its terms.

NOW, having considered this matter and being duly advised, IT IS ORDERED THAT:
L NOTICE OF HEARING AND COMPLAINT

The Department's Notice of Hearing and Complaint dated September 9, 2010, attached
hereto as Exhibit B, and all allegations of any violation of law, rule, regulation or permit against
Respondents raised therein are hereby resolved by this Order and Respondents’ compliance with
the terms and the conditions of this Order. Additionally, all allegations of ECL, regulatory, or
permit violations that are within the actual knowledge of the Department and that occurred from
September 9, 2010 until the effective date of this Order, are hereby resolved by this Order and
Respondents’ compliance with the terms and the conditions of this Order.

1L COMPLIANCE

A. To the extent that provisions of this Order conflict with provisions of the Part 373
Permit, the provisions of this Order will control and, with respect to any such conflicting
provisions, the Part 373 permit is hereby superceded by the terms and conditions of this Order.
Except for the activities authorized and required by this Order, conditions of all existing permits
regarding operations at the Facility will continue to apply under this Order.

B. Respondent Revere agrees that it will replace the existing containment building
floor system (the “Pan Floor”) with a new containment building secondary containment floor
system (the “New Containment Floor System”) in accordance with the requirements contained in
Paragraph II.B.1-11 below. The Part 373 Permit renewal process will not resume until the



Department has received and approved the Engineer’s Certification (as that term is defined
below) pursuant to the provisions of Paragraph 11.B.8 below.

1.

Respondent Revere and the Department have previously agreed to a preliminary design
(the “Preliminary Design”) for a replacement of the Pan Floor system in the containment
building at the Facility (the “New Containment Floor System”), a copy of which is
attached as Exhibit C. Exhibit C also contains a description of minimum specifications
for the New Containment Floor System.

Within 45 calendar days of the effective date of this Order, Respondent Revere will
submit for Department approval construction plans and specifications (“Construction
Plans and Specifications”), including operating and maintenance requirements, for the
New Containment Floor System. The Construction Plans and Specifications shall be
consistent with Exhibit C.

The Department shall review the Plans and Specifications to determine whether, if
constructed in accordance therewith, the New Containment Floor System will comply
with all applicable provisions of 6 NYCRR 373-3.30, 40 CFR Part 264.1100 et. seq. and
any other applicable requirements regarding storage and processing of hazardous waste
for recovery of non-ferrous metals (“Requirements”),

If the Department determines that any aspect of the Construction Plans and Specifications
do not comply with all applicable Requirements, the Department shall provide
Respondent Revere with written notice of how the Construction Plans and Specifications
fail to meet any applicable Requirements. Within 20 calendar days of receipt of such
determination, Respondent Revere shall either provide the Department with revised
Construction Plans and Specifications addressing the alleged noncompliance, or
commence dispute resolution proceedings as set forth in paragraph VII hereof.

If the Department determines that the Construction Plans and Specifications (as originally
submitted or as revised) are in compliance with all Requirements, the Department shall
provide the Respondent Revere with written notice of its approval of such Construction
Plans and Specifications, and Respondent Revere shall be authorized to commence
construction of the New Containment Floor System in compliance with such
Construction Plans and Specifications.

The Department shall have the right to observe the construction of the New Containment
Floor System and ensure that it is built in material compliance with the Construction
Plans and Specifications. If the Department identifies any facts or circumstances that
result in a determination by the Department that the New Containment Floor System is
not being built in material compliance with the approved Construction Plans and



10.

Specifications, it shall provide written notice to Respondent Revere specifically
identifying such facts or circumstances. Within 5 business days of receipt of such
determination, Respondent Revere shall either provide the Department with revised
Construction Plans and Specifications addressing the alleged noncompliance, or
commence dispute resolution proceedings as set forth in paragraph VII hereof. During
the pendency of any dispute resolution proceedings, the Department may authorize
Respondent Revere to continue construction of the New Containment Floor System,
except for any portions thereof subject to such dispute resolution proceedings.

If any changes to the approved Construction Plans and Specifications become necessary
during the course of construction which change the design of the New Containment Floor
System (as distinguished from changing the means and methods of construction),
Respondent Revere shall send a copy of the proposed change order to the Department for
approval. The Department shall have 10 business days to review and either approve or
disapprove of the change order. If the Department disapproves of the change order, it
shall provide Respondent Revere with a written explanation of why the change order was
disapproved, and Respondent Revere shall have the right to either resubmit the proposed
change order with changes addressing the Department’s concerns (in which case the 10
business day review period will begin anew), or commence the dispute resolution
procedures set forth in paragraph VII hereof.

Upon completion of the construction of the New Containment Floor System, Respondent
Revere shall submit for the Department’s approval as-built plans, with a certification (the
“Engineer’s Certification”) by a Professional Engineer that satisfies the requirements of 6
NYCRR 373-3.30(b)(3)(ii).

If the New Containment Floor System is constructed in compliance with the approved
Construction Plans and Specifications, and operates in compliance with the applicable
requirements set forth in 6 NYCRR 373-3.30 (Containment Buildings), the Department
agrees to incorporate, without alteration, the New Containment Floor System into the
draft Part 373 Permit renewal for the Facility. The draft Part 373 Permit will be subject to
public review and other aspects of the permitting process. However, assuming the New
Containment Floor System is constructed in compliance with the approved Construction
Plans and Specifications and is operating in compliance with the applicable requirements
set forth in 6 NYCRR 373-3.30 (Containment Buildings), the Department anticipates

that the New Containment Floor System will be an element of the final Part 373 Permit.

Upon Respondents’ execution of a contract with the party or parties responsible for
construction of the New Containment Floor System, Respondents will provide a copy of
the contract to the Department.



11. Provided that the Department approves the Construction Plans and Specifications by no
later than March 15, 2011, Respondent Revere agrees that construction and installation of
the New Containment Floor System shall be complete and the Engineer’s Certification
shall be submitted to the Department by no later than December 31, 2011. If the
Department approves the Construction Plans and Specifications after March 15, 2011,
Respondent Revere agrees that construction and installation of the New Containment
Floor System shall be complete and the Engineer’s Certification shall be submitted to the
Department by no later than ten (10) months after the Department’s approval of the
Construction Plans and Specifications.

C. 1. Within 30 days of the effective date of this Order, Respondent Revere
will submit for Department approval a RCRA Facility Investigation/Corrective Measures Study
Work Plan for OU-4, which will contain, among other things, plans for delineating the horizontal
and vertical extent of contamination beneath the main plant building and surrounding paved
areas (“RCRA Facility Investigation™), and a plan for assessing alternative corrective measures
to address the results of the RCRA Facility Investigation (“Corrective Measures Study”). Such
work plan shall include a schedule for implementation.

2. Respondent Revere shall submit to the Department, within forty-five (45)
calendar days of a Record of Decision issued by the Commissioner establishing corrective
measures, closure, or post closure actions for QU-4, a cost estimate for implementation of such
corrective measures, closure, or post closure actions. Within 45 calendar days of the
Department’s modification or approval of such cost estimate, Respondent Revere shall submit to
the Department updated financial assurance using one or more of the financial instruments in 6
NYCRR 373-2.8 in the amount sufficient to cover the cost of corrective measures, closure, post
closure actions for OU-4. Notwithstanding the requirements of this subparagraph, Respondent
Revere must adjust the amount of financial assurance to account for inflation and to reflect any
conditions discovered in performing the RCRA Facility Investigation/Corrective Measures
Study.

3. Nothing contained in this Consent Order shall affect any right of
Respondents to seek judicial review of any Record of Decision issued by the Commissioner.

D. 1. Within 45 calendar days of the effective date of this Order, Respondent
Revere will submit for Department approval a work plan for design, construction, and operation
of a Trailer Parking Area (“TPA”) that shall meet all the requirements for container storage of 6
NYCRR 373-2.9. The TPA: shall be of a sufficient size to accommodate a maximum of 16
trailers; shall be located on the Site; shall consist of a bermed/paved parking area that is designed
with sumps to collect storm water, and collected storm water will managed at Respondent
Revere’s water treatment plant; and shall include a roof system that is designed to shed
precipitation and minimize storm water.



2. The TPA can store trailers for a maximum of 7 days. If there is a
significant Facility upset that requires storage of trailers for more than 7 days, Respondent
Revere, on a case-by-case basis, can request from the Department permission to extend the
parking period. Respondent Revere shall request an extension in writing from the Department,
and the Department’s consent for an extension will not be unreasonably withheld.

E. Within 30 calendar days of the effective date of this Order, Respondent Revere
will submit for Department approval a Spill Response Protocol work plan that will detail
Respondents’ response and reporting for spills resulting in any release from the containment
building or at the hazardous waste storage area. Notwithstanding the Spill Response Protocol,
Respondents must report and address all spills in accordance with applicable law, regulation, and
permit conditions.

F. Until the Department approves the Engineer’s Report, Respondent Revere will
hire and employ a full-time Site Monitor to act as a third-party independent monitor of the
activities performed at the Site and the Facility. The selection of such Site Monitor will be
subject to Department approval and the Department has the right to, among other things: oversee
work performed by the Site Monitor; review all field notes, summaries, analyses, and
conclusions and any other records prepared by the Site Monitor; and the unilateral right at any
time to remove the Site Monitor and require Respondent Revere to hire a New Site Monitor.

G. Upon the effective date of this Order, Respondent Revere will immediately begin
implementation of the Material and Groundwater Management Plan attached hereto as Exhibit
D.

H. All previous Orders on Consent referenced above are hereby terminated and
superceded by this Order.

1. Operable Units (OUs) for Inactive Hazardous Waste Site No. 336053 will
be redefined as follows: OU-1 is now defined as all environmental media, other than
groundwater (OU-2), on property currently owned by Respondent Eco-Bat to the east of Ballard
Road in the Town of Wallkill, Orange County, New York (Tax Parcels 41-1-70.21, 41-1-70.22,
41-1-70.23, 41-1-71.22, 41-1-73.1, 41-1-73.22, 41-1-74.82, and 41-1-76), except for the Facility
(OU-4), and all environmental media, other than groundwater, not owned by Respondent Eco-
Bat in the Town of Wallkill, Orange County, New York within Tax Parcels 60-1-120 and 41-1-
72.2. OU-2 remains all on-Site groundwater. OU-3 is all off-Site media impacted by
Respondents’ activities, except environmental media other than groundwater on property not
owned by Respondent Eco-Bat that is included in OU-1. Finally, OU-4 remains the Facility.

2. a. Respondent Revere and the Department have developed a draft
remedial plan for OU-1, attached hereto as Exhibit E. Within 30 calendar days of the effective
date of this Order, Respondent Revere shall submit volume and cost estimates for the activities
detailed in the draft remedial plan. The Department will review such volume and cost estimates
and will then develop a proposed remedial action plan for OU-1, consistent with Exhibit E. The
parties acknowledge that proposed remedial action plans are subject to public review and
comment and may change based on public comment. However, assuming the proposed remedial



action plan for OU-1 does not significantly change after public review and comment as adopted
in a Record of Decision, Respondent Revere agrees to implement the remedy for OU-1 that is
adopted in a Record of Decision. Whether or not a change is deemed significant will be subject
to dispute resolution in Section VII of this Order.

b. Unless implementation of the remedy for OU-1 is complete
(excluding Site Management) within thirty months of the date of issuance of a Record of
Decision for OU-1, Respondents shall post financial assurance using one or more of the financial
instruments in 6 NYCRR 373-2.8 in the amount of the cost projection for the remainder of the
remedy selected in the Record of Decision, as proposed by Respondents and approved by the
Department.

3. With respect to the remaining Operable Units (OU-2, OU-3 and QU-4),
remedial investigation, remedial action, corrective action, closure and post closure actions will
be governed by Sections III through XI below, provided, however, that any work plan for OU-2
and OU-3 previously implemented by Revere and approved by the Department under any prior
Order need not be implemented again, although the Department reserves the right to require
supplemental or additional work pursuant to other provisions of this Order.

4. To the extent that the Record of Decision for OU-1 or any work plan for
any OU requires access to property not owned by any of the Respondents, the Respondents’
obligations with respect thereto under this Order shall be contingent on obtaining such access.
Respondent Revere shall use commercially reasonable efforts to obtain such access and if such -
access cannot be obtained despite such efforts, Respondent Revere shall notify the Department,
in writing, and request the Department’s assistance in obtaining such access.

III. DEVELOPMENT, PERFORMANCE, AND REPORTING OF WORK PLANS
A.  Work Plans

, Notwithstanding any of the provisions in Section II above, all activities at the Site that
comprise any element of a remedial, corrective action, or closure program shall be conducted
pursuant to one or more Department-approved work plans (“Work Plan” or “Work Plans’) and
this -Order and all activities shall be consistent with the National Oil and Hazardous Substances
Pollution Contingency Plan (NCP), 40 C.F.R. Part 300, as required under CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. §
9600 et seq. and, where applicable, United States Environmental Protection Agency guidance
regarding RCRA Facility Investigations/Corrective Measures Studies. The Work Plan(s) under
this Order shall address both on-Site and off-Site conditions and shall be developed and
implemented in accordance with 6 NYCRR 375-1.6(a), to the extent applicable. All Department-
approved Work Plans shall be incorporated into and become enforceable parts of this Order.
Upon approval of a Work Plan by the Department, Respondent Revere shall implement such
Work Plan in accordance with the schedule contained therein. Notwithstanding any of the
provisions in Section II above, nothing in this Subparagraph shall mandate that any particular
Work Plan be submitted.



Each Work Plan submitted shall use one of the following captions on the cover page:

1. Site Characterization (“SC”) Work Plan: a Work Plan whose objective is
to identify the presence of any hazardous waste disposal at the Site;

2. Remedial Investigation/Feasibility Study (“RI/FS”) Work Plan: a Work
Plan whose objective is to perform a Remedial Investigation and a Feasibility Study;

3. RCRA Facility Investigation (RFI) Work Plan: a Work Plan whose
objective is to perform a RCRA Facility Investigation;

4, Corrective Measures Study (CMS) Work Plan: a Work Plan whose
objective is to identify and provide for the development and implementation of plans to correct
any releases of hazardous waste or constituents caused by hazardous waste generation and/or
disposal;

5. Interim Remedial Measure (“IRM”) Work Plan: a Work Plan whose
objective is to provide for an Interim Remedial Measure;

6. Remedial Design/Remedial Action (“RD/RA”) Work Plan: a Work Plan
whose objective is to provide for the development and implementation of final plans and
specifications for implementing the remedial alternative set forth in the ROD;

7. Closure/Post Closure Work Plan: a Work Plan whose objective is to
identify and provide for the development and implementation of final plans to close a hazardous
waste facility; or

8. Site Management Plan: a Work Plan whose objective is to identify and
implement the institutional and engineering controls required for the Site, as well as any
necessary monitoring and/or operation and maintenance of the remedy.

B. Modifications to Work Plans

The Department shall notify Respondent Revere in writing if the Department determines that any
element of a Department-approved Work Plan needs to be modified in order to achieve the
objectives of the Work Plan as set forth in Subparagraph III.A or to ensure that the remedial,
corrective action, or closure objectives otherwise protects human health and the environment.
Upon receipt of such notification, Respondent Revere shall provide written notification as
provided at 6 NYCRR 375-1.6(d)(3) as to whether it will modify the Work Plan, or invoke
dispute resolution.

C. Submission of Final Reports and Annual Reports

1. In accordance with the schedule contained in a Work Plan, Respondent
Revere shall submit a final report as provided at 6 NYCRR 375-1.6(b) and a final engineering
report as provided at 6 NYCRR 375-1.6(c).



2. Any final report or final engineering report that includes construction
activities shall include “as built” drawings showing any changes made to the remedial, corrective
action, closure design, or the IRM.

3. In the event that the final engineering report for the Site requires Site
management and/or post closure requirements, Respondent Revere shall submit an annual report
by the 1% day of the month following the anniversary of the start of the Site management and/or
post closure. Such annual report shall be signed by a Professional Engineer or by such other
qualified environmental professional as the Department may find acceptable and shall contain a
certification as provided at 6 NYCRR 375-1.8(h)(3). Respondent Revere may petition the
Department for a determination that the institutional and/or engineering controls may be
terminated. Such petition must be supported by a statement by a Professional Engineer that such
controls are no longer necessary for the protection of public health and the environment. The
Department shall not unreasonably withhold its approval of such petition.

D. Review of Submittals

1. The Department shall make a good faith effort to review and respond in
writing to each submittal Respondents make pursuant to this Order within sixty (60) calendar
days. The Department’s response shall include, as provided at 6 NYCRR 375-1.6(d), an
approval, modification request, or disapproval of the submittal, in whole or in part.

2. Upon the Department's written approval of a Work Plan, such
Department-approved Work Plan shall be deemed to be incorporated into and made a part of this
Order and shall be implemented in accordance with the schedule contained therein.

3. If the Department modifies or requests modifications to a submittal, it
shall specify the reasons for such modification(s). Within fifteen (15) calendar days after the
date of the Department’s written notice that Respondents’ submittal has been disapproved,
Respondent Revere shall notify the Department of its election as provided at 6 NYCRR 375-
1.6(d)(3). If Respondent Revere elects to modify or accept the Department’s modifications to the
submittal, Respondent Revere shall, within thirty (30) calendar days after such election, make a
revised submittal that incorporates all of the Department’s modifications to the first submittal. In
the event that Respondent Revere’s revised submittal is disapproved, the Department shall set
forth its reasons for such disapproval in writing and Respondent Revere shall be in violation of
this Order unless it invokes dispute resolution pursuant to Section VII and its position prevails.
Failure to make an election or failure to comply with the election is a violation of this Order.

4. If the Department disapproves a submittal, it shall specify the reasons for
its disapproval. Within fifteen (15) calendar days after the date of the Department’s written
notice that Respondent Revere’s submittal has been disapproved, Respondent Revere shall notify
the Department of its election as provided at 6 NYCRR 375-1.6(d)(4). If Respondent Revere
elects to modify the submittal, Respondent Revere shall, within thirty (30) calendar days after
such election, make a revised submittal that addresses all of the Department’s stated reasons for
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disapproving the first submittal. In the event that Respondent Revere’s revised submittal is
disapproved, the Department shall set forth its reasons for such disapproval in writing and
Respondent Revere shall be in violation of this Order unless it invokes dispute resolution
pursuant to Section VII and its position prevails. Failure to make an election or failure to comply
with the election is a violation of this Order.

IV. PENALTIES

With respect to the violations which the Department alleged in its Notice of Hearing and
Complaint dated September 9, 2010 against Respondents, and with respect to alleged ECL,
regulatory, or permit violations that are within the actual knowledge of the Department and that
occurred from September 9, 2010 until the effective date of this Order, the Department, in
settlement of any and all such violations, hereby assesses against Respondent Revere:

A. Civil Penalty

A payable penalty in the amount of ONE HUNDRED AND FIFTY THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($150,000). Respondent Revere will pay this amount within thirty (30) calendar days
of the effective date of this Order, by check made payable to the order of the New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation. Respondent Revere will submit such settlement
payments as required by this Order to:

Office of General Counsel

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, Floor 14" Floor

Albany, New York 12233-5500

Attn: Christopher Horan, Esq.

B. Environmental Benefit Project

1. Respondent Revere must implement an EBP that complies with the
Department's Environmental Benefit Projects Policy (CP-37) and must expend not less than
THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($300,000) in the implementation. If the project
is completed for less than the calculated EBP value, Respondent Revere shall, at the sole
discretion and direction of the Department, either pay the remaining balance as penalty, or
implement one or more additional, Department-approved EBPs having a cost no less than the
remaining balance.

2. Within 30 calendar days of the effective date of this Order, unless the
Department determines that additional time is warranted and grants an extension in writing,
Respondent Revere shall submit to the Department a description of and plan for an EBP that
includes a schedule for implementation ("EBP Implementation Plan"), which is subject to the
Department's review and approval. The EBP Implementation Plan shall not include any EBPs for
work at the Site or the upgrades of the Facility. Respondent Revere shall make such changes to
the EBP Implementation Plan as the Department may require. If the EBP Implementation Plan
has not been approved by the Department within one year of the effective date of this Order, then
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the amount set forth in subparagraph [V(B)(1) shall be paid as a penaity for the violations set
forth herein. Upon the Department's approval, the EBP Implementation Plan shall be an
enforceable part of this Order.

V. PAYMENT OF STATE COSTS

A Within forty-five (45) calendar days after the effective date of this Order,
Respondent Revere shall pay to the Department a sum of money which shall represent
reimbursement for past State Costs as provided at 6 NYCRR 375-1.5(b)(3).

B. Within forty-five (45) calendar days after receipt of an itemized invoice from the
Department, Respondent Revere shall pay to the Department a sum of money which shall
represent reimbursement for State Costs, other than those identified in Subparagraph V.A, for
work performed at or in connection with the Site, as provided at 6 NYCRR 375-1.5(b)(3).

C. Personal service costs shall be documented as provided at 6 NYCRR 375-
1.5(b)(3(ii). The Department shall not be required to provide any other documentation of costs,
provided however, that the Department’s records shall be available consistent with, and in
accordance with, Article 6 of the Public Officers Law.

D. Such invoice shall be sent to Respondents at the following address:

VP Plant Operations

Revere Smelting & Refining Corporation
65 Ballard Road

Middletown, NY

With a copy to:

Philip H. Gitlen, Esq.

Whiteman Osterman & Hanna LLP
One Commerce Plaza

Albany, NY 12260

E. Each such payment shall be made payable to the Department of Environmental
Conservation and shall be sent to:

Bureau of Program Management

Division of Environmental Remediation

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway

Albany, New York 12233-7012

F. Each party shall provide written notification to the other within ninety (90)
calendar days of any change in the foregoing addresses.
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G. Respondent Revere may contest invoiced costs as provided at 6 NYCRR 375-
1.5(b)(3)(v) and (vi).

VI. FAILURE & VIOLATION OF ORDER

A, Failure to perform any obligation under this Order shall constitute a violation of
this Order and the ECL, and may subject Respondents to revocation of the Part 373 Permit and
termination of this Order.

B. If Respondents fail to comply with any term or condition set forth in this Order in
the time or manner specified herein, then Respondent Revere shall be liable for payment to the
Department of the sums set forth below as stipulated penalties for each day or part thereof that
Respondents are in violation of any term or condition of this Order. Stipulated penalties shall be
due and payable pursuant to the following schedule:

PERIOD OF NONCOMPLIANCE PENALTY PER DAY

1st day through 15th day $1000.00
16th day through 30th day $2500.00
31st day and each day thereafter $7500.00

Stipulated penalties shall begin to accrue on the first day Respondents are in violation of
a term or condition of this Order and shall continue to accrue through the final day of correction
of any violation. Such sums shall be due and payable within sixty (60) calendar days after
receipt of notification from the Department assessing the stipulated penalties. If such payment is
not received within sixty (60) calendar days after Respondents receive such notification from the
Department, interest shall be payable at the rate specified by the New York Civil Practice Law
and Rules for interest on a judgment on the overdue amount from the day on which it was due
through, and including, the date of payment. Stipulated penalties shall be paid by certified check
or money order, made payable to New York State Department of Environmental Conservation,
and shall be delivered personally or by certified mail, return receipt requested, to Office of
General Counsel, N.Y.S.D.E.C., 625 Broadway, 14" Floor, Albany, N.Y. 12233-1500, Attn:
Christopher Horan, Esq. Payment of the stipulated penalties shall not in any way alter
Respondents’ obligation to complete performance under the terms of this Order. The payment of
stipulated penalties as set forth above shall not limit the Department's right to seek such other
relief as may be authorized by law.

VII. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

In the event disputes arise under this Order, Respondents may, within fifteen (15) calendar days
after Respondents knew or should have known of the facts which are the basis of the dispute,
initiate dispute resolution as provided at 6 NYCRR 375-1.5(b)(2). These provisions are
applicable to all activities performed pursuant to this Order, including those which will later be
incorporated into a draft Part 373 Permit.
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VIII. ENVIRONMENTAL EASEMENT

A. If a Department-approved final engineering report for the Site relies upon one or
more institutional and/or engineering controls, Respondents (or the owner of the Site) shall
submit to the Department for approval an Environmental Easement to run with the land in favor
of the State which complies with the requirements of ECL Article 71, Title 36, and 6 NYCRR
375-1.8(h)(2). Upon acceptance of Environmental Easement by the State, Respondents shall
comply with the requirements of 6 NYCRR 375-1.8(h)(2).

B. If a ROD, closure or post closure plan provides for no action other than
implementation of one or more institutional controls, Respondents shall cause an environmental
easement to be recorded under the provisions of Subparagraph VIII.A above.

IX. PUBLIC NOTICE

A, Within thirty (30) calendar days after the effective date of this Order, Respondent
Revere shall provide notice as provided at 6 NYCRR 375-1.5(a). Within sixty (60) calendar
days of such filing, Respondents shall provide the Department with a copy of such instrument
certified by the recording officer to be a true and faithful copy.

B. If Respondents Revere or Eco-Bat propose to transfer by sale or lease the whole
or any part of Respondents’ interest in the Site, or becomes aware of such transfer, such
Respondents shall, not fewer than forty-five (45) calendar days before the date of transfer, or
within forty-five (45) calendar days after becoming aware of such conveyance, notify the
Department in writing of the identity of the transferee and of the nature and proposed or actual
date of the conveyance, and shall notify the transferee in writing, with a copy to the Department,
of the applicability of this Order. However, such obligation shall not extend to a conveyance by
means of a corporate reorganization or merger or the granting of any rights under any mortgage,
deed, trust, assignment, judgment, lien, pledge, security agreement, lease, or any other right
accruing to a person not affiliated with Respondents to secure the repayment of money or the
performance of a duty or obligation.

X. TERMINATION

This Order shall terminate five calendar days after the Department’s written determination that
Respondents have satisfied all the requirements set forth in Section II of this Order, paid all
penalties required by the Order, and completed all phases of all remedial, closure, and post-
closure programs including site management. All provisions of this Order not specifically
incorporated into or superceded by a new Part 373 Permit shall survive the issuance of any such
permit.

XI. STANDARD PROVISIONS
Respondents will further comply with the standard provisions which are attached, and which

constitute material and integral terms of this Order and are hereby incorporated into this
document.
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DATED: Albany, New York

Acting Commissioner Joe Martens
New Yorly'State Departmgng of Environmental

FEB 01 2011 Conservafion

Dale A. Desnovers
Director

Division of Environfréntal Remediation
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CONSENT BY RESPONDENT
Respondent REVERE SMELTING & REFINING CORPORATION hereby consent

to the issuing and entering of this Order without further notice, waive their right to a hearing
herein, and agree to be bound by the terms, conditions and provisions contained in this Order.

By (Signatu%“‘* Q- Q( u

Print Name: JOHN A. DE PAUL

Title: Senior Vice President

Date; January 21, 2011

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF sS:
COUNTY OF %@//his )

On the Z/S/, day ofiwﬁ/in the year Lo/l before me personally came
. to me Kno

wn, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say

that _sthe resides in 7€ Xg.s . -
thats/he is the S/7 /2 of e ) o , the
corporations described in and which executed the above instrumentand that s/he/signed his/her

name thereto by authority of the board of directors of said corporations.

e

‘JL‘ My comm E Y
n Expires
N/ ?

June 19, 2013

otary Public
Signature and Office of individual taking“acknowledgment
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CONSENT BY RESPONDENT
Respondent ECO-BAT, NEW YORK, LLC hereby consents to the issuing and entering

of this Order without further notice, waive their right to a hearing herein, and agree to be bound
by the terms, conditions and provisions contained in this Order.
\ -~ N

A VAAAANA e
By (Signature) “ /r
e Name: 1 (CUuMmind

Title: :b { RC CTU
Date: D\/\' Gﬁ N D0 \\

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATEOF __ RNGLAND
COUNTY OF __CH &5t eeFaly
-
On the A 5 day of ‘)&mu in the year 20 14 before me personally came

Gecl<E 1SRG Cym NS to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say

that g/he resides in_ MATLOCK &ENeaLAND

that §/he isthe D 8Tl of £co-§AT NEW YolK LLC , the

limited liability company described in and which executed the above instrument; and that s/he

signed his/her name thereto by authority of the member(s) of said limited liability company.

My Public
Signature and Office of individual taking acknowledgment
S ar) Golre o
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STANDARD PROVISIONS

Payment. Any penalty assessed pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Order shall be paid by submitting a
certified or cashier's check or money order, payable to the Department of Environmental Conservation, to:
Department of Environmental Conservation, Office of General Counsel, Autn: Christopher Horan Esq., 625
Broadway, 14th Floor, Albany, New York 12233-5550. Unpaid penalties imposed by this Order shall bear interest
at the rate of 9 percent per annum for each day the penalty, or any portion thereof, remains unpaid. Payments
received shall first be applied to accrued interest charges and then to the unpaid balance of the penalty.

Communications. Except as otherwise specified in this Order, any reports, submissions, and notices herein
required shall be made to: Attn: William Bennett and Anand Patel, NYS Department of Environmental
Conservation, Division of Environmental Remediation, 625 Broadway, Albany, New York 12233-5550, with a copy
to Christopher Horan, Esq. and Andrew Guglielmi, Esq.

Duration. This Order shall take effect when it is signed by the Commissioner of Environmental Conservation, or
his designee, and shall expire when Respondent has fully complied with the requirements of this Order.

Access. For the purpose of monitoring or determining compliance with this Order, employees and agents of the
Department shall be provided access to any facility, site, or records owned, operated, controlled or maintained by
Respondent, in order to inspect and/or perform such tests as the Department may deem appropriate, to copy such
records, or to perform any other lawful duty or responsibility.

Force Majeure. If Respondent cannot comply with a deadline or requirement of this Order, because of an act of
God, war, strike, riot, catastrophe, or other condition which was not caused by the negligence or willful misconduct
of Respondent and which could not have been avoided by the Respondent through the exercise of due care,
Respondent shall apply in writing to the Department within a reasonable time after obtaining knowledge of such fact
and request an exlension or modification of the deadline or requirement.

Indemnity. Except for the willful misconduct of the Department, State of New York, and their representatives and
employees, Respondent shall indemnify and hold the Department, the State of New York, and their representatives
and employees harmless for all claims, suits, actions, damages and costs resulting from the acts and/or omissions of
Respondent, intentional, negligent, or otherwise, of every nature and description, arising out of or resulting from the
compliance or attempted compliance with the provisions of this Order by Respondent or its employees, servants,
agents, SUCCessors Or assigns.

Modifications. No change in this Order shall be made or become effective except as specifically set forth by
written order of the Commissioner, being made either upon written application of Respondent, or upon the
Commissioner's own findings after notice and opportunity to be heard have been given to Respondent. Respondent
shall have the burden of proving entitlement to any modification requested pursuant to this Standard Provision or the
"Force Majeure" provision, supra. Respondent's requests for modification shall not be unreasonably denied by the
Department, which may impose such additional conditions upon Respondent as the Department deems appropriate.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Respondent seeks to modify an approved Work Plan, a written request shall be
made to the Department.

Permit Exemption. The Department may exempt Respondent from the requirement to obtain any state or local
permit or other authorization for activities conducted pursuant to this Order as provided at 6 NYCRR 375-1.12(b),
(c), and (d).

Other Rights. Nothing contained in this Order shall be construed as barring, diminishing, adjudicating or in any
way affecting (1) any legal, administrative or equitable rights or claims, actions, suits, causes of action or demands
whatsoever that the Department may have against anyone other than Respondent; (2) any right of the Department to
enforce administratively or at law or in equity, the terms, provisions and conditions of this Order; (3) any right of the
Department to bring any future action, either administrative or judicial, for natural resource damages, or for any
other violations of the ECL, the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, or conditions contained in orders or
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permits, if any, issued by the Department to Respondent; (4) the summary abatement powers of the Department,
either at common law or as granted pursuant to statute or regulation.

Entire Apreement. This Order shall constitute the entire agreement of the Department and Respondent with respect
to settlement of those violations specifically referenced herein.

Headings. The paragraph headings set forth in this Order are included for convenience of reference only and shall
be disregarded in the construction and interpretation of any provisions of this Order.

Signature of Order. This Order may be executed for the convenience of the parties hereto, individually or in
combination, in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to have the status of an executed original
and all of which shall together constitute one and the same.

Binding Effect. The provisions, terms, and conditions of this Order shall be deemed to bind Respondent and
Respondent's heirs, legal representatives, receivers, trustees in bankruptcy, successors and assigns.

Service. If Respondent is represented by an attorney with respect to the execution of this Order, service of a duly
executed copy of this Order upon Respondent's attorney by ordinary mail shall be deemed good and sufficient
service.

Multiple Respondents. 1. If more than one Respondent is a signatory to this Order, use of the term
"Respondent” in these Standard Provisions shall be deemed to refer to each Respondent identified in the Order.
2. If there are multiple parties signing this Order, the term “Respondent” shall be

read in the plural, the obligations of each such party under this Order are joint and several, and the insolvency of or
failure by any Respondent to implement any obligations under this Order shall not affect the obligations of the
remaining Respondent(s) under this Order.
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Exhibit A

Map of the Site
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Exhibit B

Notice of Hearing and Complaint
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New York State Department of Environmental Conservation

Office of General Counsel
625 Broadway

Albany, New York 12233-5500 ~

Phone: (518) 402-9509 + FAX: (518) 402-9019
Woebsite: www.dec.ny.gov

Alexander B. Grannis
Commissioner

CERTIFIED MAIL,
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

September 9, 2010

Mr. Robert E. Finn

Chief Executive Officer

Revere Smelting and Refining, Inc. & RSR Corporation
2777 Stemmons Frwy

18% Floor -

Dallas, TX 75207

ECO-BAT New York, LLC
C/O CT Corporation System
111 Eighth Avenue

New York, NY 10011

Re:  Notice of Hearing and Complaint re: Revere Smelting facility,
65 Ballard Road, Middletown, NY 10941
DEC case #: CO 3-20100528-80

Dear Mr. Finn and Sir/Madam:;

The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation has made a
preliminary finding that your company has violated certain provisions of the Environmental
Conservation Law (ECL), and regulations pertaining to solid and hazardous waste
management, water pollution, air emissions, and remediation promulgated under the authority
of ECL Article 27, Titles 9 and 13, Article 17, Titles 5, 7, 8, and 17, and Article 19, Title 3.
The alleged violations are fully set forth in the enclosed administrative Complaint which is
hereby served upon you pursuant to §622.3 of Title 6 of the Official Compilation of Codes,
Rules and Regulations of the State of New York. Also enclosed is a Notice of Hearing.

Possible sanctions for violations of Article 27, Titles 9 and 13, and their implementing
regulations include a civil penalty of up to $37,500 and an additional penalty of up to $37,500



for each day of violation; for a second offense, a civil penalty of up to $75,000 plus $75,000
for each day of violation may be imposed. The Department is also entitled to injunctive relief
concerning violations of these statutory and regulatory provisions. Violations of Article 17
Titles 5, 7, and 8, and related regulations or permit conditions also may subject your Company

* to a penalty of $37,500 per violation, while violations of Article 17, Title 17 may subject your
Company to a penalty of $3,750. The Department is entitled to injunctive relief for any
violations of Article 17. Your Company may also be subject to a penalty of $18,000 for the
first day of any violation of Article 19 and its implementing regulations, and an additional
penalty of $15,000 for each day during which such violation persists.

Your company is entitled by law to'a full administrative hearing on this matter.
Should your company decide to contest the Department's allegations, an Answer must be
served within twenty days of receipt of the Complaint. A pre-hearing conference has been
scheduled for October 21, 2010 at 10:00 am, in room 1417 of the Department’s Central Office
located at 625 Broadway in Albany, New York. Should your company fail to file an Answer
or attend the pre-hearing conference, the Department will move for a default judgment and
request that the Office of Hearings issue an Order granting all the relief requested in the
attached complaint

Sincerely,
Christopher H. Horan

Christopher H. Horan
Senior Attorney

and
Andrew Guglielmi

Andrew Guglielmi
Senior Attorney
Enclosures

Cc:  Mr. Philip Gitlen
Mr. James Walsh

EDMS #373703




STATE OF NEW YORK
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

In the Matter of Alleged Violations of Articles 3, 17, 19, 27,
and 71 of the New York State Environmental Conservation
Law (“ECL”) and Parts 201, 370 through 376, and 703 of
Title 6 of the Official Compilation of Codes, Rules and
Regulations of the State of New York (“NYCRR”)
NOTICE OF HEARING
-By- DEC Case No.
CO 3-20100528-80

Revere Smelting and Refining Corporation,
RSR Corporation, and
ECO-BAT New York LLC

Respondents.

X

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that pursuant to Articles 3, 17, 19, 27, and 71 of the
Environmental Conservation Law of the State of New York (“ECL”) and Parts 201, 370 through
376, 622, and 703 of Title 6 of the Official Compilation of Codes, Rules and Regulations of the
State of New York (“6 NYCRR”) a hearing shall be convened on a date which will be set by the
Office of Hearings upon the filing of a Statement of Readiness for Adjudicatory Hearing as set
forth in 6 NYCRR 622.9, to consider certain violations Respondents are charged with having
committed, specifically violations of ECL Article 17, Titles S, 7, 8 and 17, Article 19, Title 3,
Article 27, Titles 9 and 13, and Article 71, Titles 19, 21 and 27 and 6 NYCRR Parts 201, 370
through 376, and 703.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that Respondents must serve an Answer to this Notice of
Hearing and Complaint on the attorneys who had signed the Notice of Hearing and Complaint
within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Notice of Hearing and Complaint, in accordance with
the provisions of 6 NYCRR 622.4 and that any affirmative defenses will be waived unless raised
in the Answer; that failure to serve an Answer as provided above will result in a default and a
waiver of Respondents’ right to a hearing; that Respondents must appear at the hearing in person
or by representative, with or without counsel; that all witnesses will testify under oath and a
record of the proceeding will be made; that Respondents may request issuance of subpoenas to
compel attendance of witnesses and production of records relative to the matter; and that
Respondents may cross-examine witnesses and examine evidence produced against Respondents.
Failure to appear at the hearing shall constitute a default and waiver of Respondents’ right to a
hearing.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that the hearing will be convened whether or not
Respondents appear; and should Respondents be found to have violated the aforementioned
statute and/or regulations, an Order will be issued assessing penalties upon Respondents and/or
directing other and further relief. Any penalties assessed upon Respondents shall be in




accordance with the provisions of ECL 71-1929, 71-1943, 71-2103 and 71-2705. The assessment
of penalties shall not preclude the DEC from taking other appropriate and authorized legal and/or
administrative action.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that you are required to attend a pre-hearing
conference which will be held at the following date, time and place:

DATE: October 21, 2010
TIME: 10 AM

PLACE: New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, Conference Room 1417
Albany, NY 12233

Failure to appear at the pre-hearing conference at the date, time and place set forth above
will result in a default and waiver of Respondent’s right to a hearing.

Dated: September 9, 2010
Albany, New York

STAFF OF THE NEW YORK STATE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
CONSERVATION

By: Chvanius Zoalidy,
Andrew O. Guglidlmi, Esq.
Senior Attorney
New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation
Bureau of Remediation and Revitalization
625 Broadway, 14" Floor
Albany, New York 12233-5500
Tel. (518) 402-9507

gy Cue . Mo,
Christopher H. Horan {g{)
Senior Attorney
New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation
Bureau of Minerals/Solid & Hazardous Materials
625 Broadway, 14™ Floor
Albany, New York 12233-5500
Tel. (518) 402-9507




STATE OF NEW YORK
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

X
In the Matter of Alleged Violations of Articles 3, 17, 19, 27,
and 71 of the New York State Environmental Conservation
Law (“ECL”) and Parts 201, 370 through 376, and 703 of
Title 6 of the Official Compilation of Codes, Rules and
Regulations of the State of New York (“NYCRR”)
COMPLAINT
-By- DEC Case No.
CO 3-20100528-80
Revere Smelting and Refining Corporation,
RSR Corporation, and
ECO-BAT New York LLC
Respondents.
X

The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation Staff (“Department
Staff”), by their attorneys, Christopher H. Horan, Esq. and Andrew O. Guglielmi, Esq., in this
administrative proceeding instituted pursuant to Article 3, Titles 17 and 19 of Article 17, Title 3
of Article 19, and Titles 9 and 13 of Article 27 of the Environmental Conservation Law (ECL)
and Parts 201, 370 through 376 and 703 of Title 6 of the Official Compilation of Codes, Rules
and Regulations of the State of New York (“NYCRR”), alleges the following as and for a
complaint against Respondents, Revere Smelting and Refining Corporation, RSR Corporation
and ECO-BAT New York LLC.

JURISDICTION AND PARTIES

1. The Department of Environmental Conservation (“DEC” or “the Department”) is
an executive department of the State of New York with jurisdiction and authority to adopt and
enforce codes, rules and regulations relating to hazardous waste treatment, storage and disposal
facilities and implementation of remedial programs at inactive hazardous waste sites to protect
human health and the environment, and to regulate air and groundwater pollution pursuant to
Articles 3, 17, 19, 27, and 71 of the ECL.

2. Revere Smelting and Refining Corporation (“Respondent Revere”) is a
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware and is authorized to
do business in the State of New York. Since 1972, Respondent Revere has operated a secondary
lead smelting and lead acid battery processing facility (the “Facility”) located at 65 Ballard
Road, Middletown, NY 10941.

3. The Facility is a portion of a $5-acre parcel of land which has been identified,
classified and is listed on New York State’s registry of inactive hazardous waste sites, as Site
Number 336053 (the “Site”). Respondent Revere is currently implementing a remedial program




at the Site, with oversight from the Department, pursuant to ECL Article 27, Title 13 and 6
NYCRR Part 375.

4. RSR Corporation (“Respondent RSR”) is a foreign business corporation
organized and existing under the laws of the state of Delaware, and it is not authorized to do
business in New York.

5. Upon information and belief, Respondent RSR owns 100 percent of the
outstanding stock of Respondent Revere.

6. - Upon information and belief, Respondent RSR possesses the authority to make
and prevent business decisions of Respondent Revere, and to exercise managerial control over
Respondent Revere’s hazardous waste management.

7. ECO-BAT New York, LLC (“Respondent Eco-Bat”) is a foreign corporation
incorporated and organized under the laws of the state of Delaware and is authorized to do
business in the State of New York.

8. Upon information and belief, the assets of Respondent Revere were sold to
Respondent Eco-Bat in early 2003.

9. On January 31, 2005, Respondent Eco-Bat and Respondent Revere applied for a
Part 373 permit renewal. On the application, Respondent Eco-Bat is listed as the owner and
Respondent Revere is listed as the operator.

NATURE OF THE PROCEEDING

10.  This Complaint arises out of inspections of Respondents’ Facility and adjacent
areas in the spring and fall of 2009 and early 2010, along with a review of quarterly reports and
other documentation. Respondents’ ongoing and historical secondary lead smelting and lead acid
battery processing operations have produced and released to the environment hazardous
substances and hazardous wastes including materials contaminated with high levels of lead and
other toxic substances.

11.  Inspections by Department Staff revealed, among other things, that in September
2009 Respondents failed to properly report and manage a catastrophic spill (the “Spill”) of
thousands of gallons of high pH water, contaminated with lead dust and other hazardous waste
constituents from the containment building. The containment building is where the storage of
hazardous waste is authorized pursuant to a 6 NYCRR Part 373 permit. Respondents continue to
improperly maintain their primary and secondary containment measures inside and under their
containment building resulting in repeated releases of hazardous substances to the environment.

12.  Following the Spill, Respondents failed to make a hazardous waste determination
on the contaminated soil and gravel impacted by the Spill. Respondents then moved the soil and
gravel from the location of the Spill to another area of the site which had already been analyzed
and characterized in an ongoing remedial program. In doing so, Respondents created an
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unpermitted hazardous waste storage area in an inactive hazardous waste site and impacted a
hazardous waste remediation.

13.  Inincidents in the fall of 2009 and early 2010, it was discovered that Respondents
interfered with an ongoing remedial investigation by removing contaminated concrete from the
front of their facility and interior of the containment building and transporting it to the same
portion of the inactive hazardous waste site where the soil and gravel from the Spill was
disposed. :

14.  Department inspectors also found in September 2009 that Respondents were
improperly storing and handling their universal waste fluorescent lamps.

15. A prior enforcement action was initiated against Respondent for violations related
to the unauthorized storage of batteries. This violation was discovered in March 2009, and, as
the enforcement proceeding has not as yet been resolved and relates to the same facility and
regulatory program, the original Notice of Violation and proposed Order on Consent sent to
Respondent Revere by the Department on May 13, 2009 are withdrawn, and this action has been
incorporated into this Complaint.

16.  In addition to conducting regular inspections of Respondents’ facility, Department
staff review submissions required by Respondents’ operating permits. It was recently discovered
that Respondents have not updated financial assurance documentation as required by law to
reflect inflation and costs for corrective measures and current closure.

17.  Department staff also recently discovered that Respondents were in violation of
their Title V air permit. They sent Respondents a notice of violation letter on May 5, 2010
pertaining to air emission exceedances which occurred in January and February, 2010, and were
discovered after a review of Respondents’ quarterly report for this period.

18.  Department Staff bring this proceeding to 1) require Respondents to complete
certain measures, including construction of an approved liner system for the containment
building; 2) prevent Respondents from further violating the ECL by transporting and storing
material illegally; 3) compel Respondents to perform all necessary remedial measures in the area
where contaminated material was stored; and 4) punish Respondents through a civil penalty of at
least $953,000 to stop a continued pattern of noncompliance.

STATUTORY AND REGULATORY BACKGROUND

19. ECL 27-0913(1)(a) states that: *“No person shall engage in storage, treatment, or
disposal, including storage at the site of generation, of hazardous wastes without first having
obtained a permit pursuant to title seven of this article. Such permits shall require corrective
action, including corrective action beyond the facility boundary where necessary to protect
human health and the environment, for all releases of hazardous waste or constituents from any
solid waste management unit at a permitted treatment, storage or disposal facility, regardless of
the time at which waste was placed in such unit, and shall contain schedules of compliance for




such corrective action where such corrective action cannot be completed prior to issuance of the
permit.”

20.  ECL 27-0914(2) states that: “No person shall dispose of hazardous waste without
authorization.”

21,  ECL Section 27-0901(2) provides in relevant part that: “Disposal means the
abandonment, discharge, deposit, injection, dumping, spilling, leaking or placing of any
substance so that such substance or any related constituent thereof may enter the environment
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22, 6 NYCRR 372.2(a)(2) requires that any person who generates a solid waste make
a determination as to whether such waste is a hazardous waste.

23, 6 NYCRR 373-2.2(g)(1) provides in relevant part, that: "The owner or operator
must inspect the facility for malfunctions and deterioration, operator errors and discharges which
may be causing or may lead to: (i) a release of hazardous waste constituents to the
environment..."

24, 6 NYCRR 373-2.6(c) states in relevant part, that: "...The owner or operator must
comply with conditions specified in the facility permit that are designed to ensure that hazardous
constituents...detected in the ground water...do not exceed the concentration limits..."

25. 6 NYCRR 373-3.3(b) provides in relevant part, that: "...Facilities must be
maintained and operated to minimize the possibility of ...any unplanned sudden or non-sudden
release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents to air, soil or surface water which
could threaten human health or the environment."

26. 6 NYCRR Part 373-2.8(c)(1) through (4) require that the financial assurance for
site closure which hazardous waste facilities must maintain pursuant to (a)(1) of this subpart be
adjusted to account for inflation and current closure and post-closure costs.

27. 6 NYCRR 373-2.8(d)(1)(ii) requires that schedule A of the trust agreement
described in this subpart be updated within 60 days of a change in cost estimate.

28. Section 3 of the trust agreement requires that schedule B specify the correct letter
of credit, and the money and property which constitutes the funded part of the trust.

29. 6 NYCRR 373-2.8(d)(6) provides that the amount of financial assurance must be
at least equal to the current cost estimate, where multiple financial assurance mechanisms are
used.

30. 6 NYCRR 374-3.2(d)(4)(i) requires that universal waste lamps are kept in a
container which is closed, structurally sound, adequate to prevent breakage, is compatible with
the contents, and shows no evidence of leakage, spillage, or damage.




31. 6 NYCRR 374-3.2(d)(4)(ii) requires that universal waste lamps which are broken
or show evidence of damage or leakage be immediately cleaned up and placed in compatible
containers.

32. 6 NYCRR 374-3.2(e)(5) requires that universal waste lamp containers be marked
with the words “universal waste lamps”, “waste lamps”, or *‘used lamps.”

33. 6 NYCRR 374-3.2(h)(1) requires that a handler immediately contain any release
of universal waste, or residue from universal waste.

34. 6 NYCRR 374-3.2(h)(2) requires that a handler determine whether any release
from universal waste is a hazardous waste, and if so to handle in accordance with hazardous
waste regulations.

35. 6 NYCRR Part 374-1.7(a)(2) states that if batteries are stored prior to reclamation,
then the storage is subject to all provisions of Part 373-1 of this subpart including permitting.

36.  Inaccordance with an August 31, 1988 EPA guidance document, Respondent
‘Revere’s July 28, 1995 Responsiveness summary included with the Part 373 Permit requires that
lead acid batteries not be stored on trucks for a period more than 24 hours when offloading is not
immediately possible, without being subject to the requirements of 6 NYCRR Part 373-1,
including permitting.

37.  Module II(J)(1) of the Part 373 Permit references 6 NYCRR 373-2.4(g);
specifically requiring that this provision be followed, and that the Permittees’ emergency
coordinator take the following actions in the event of a release, fire, or explosion at the facility
which could threaten human health or the environment outside the facility: 1) immediately notify
appropriate state and local agencies of the incident; 2) properly treat, store, or dispose of any
recovered waste, contaminated soil or surface water, or any other material resulting from the
release; 3) notify the commissioner that the facility is in compliance with the requirement of 6
NYCRR 373-3.4(g)(8) before resuming operations in the affected areas of the facility, and 4)
submit a complete written report of the incident within fifteen days of its occurrence.

38. Module I(D)(8) of the Part 373 Permit requires that the Permittees notify DEC of
any release from the containment building within twenty-four hours, and submit a written report
of the incident within five days of its occurrence.

39. Module IT Section P of the 373 Permit requires that Respondents demonstrate
continued compliance with 6 NYCRR 373-2.8(d).

40. Section C(2) of Module X of Respondents' Part 373 Permit requires Respondents
to maintain the primary barrier of the containment building, including the sacrificial concrete of
the primary barrier, to be free of significant cracks, gaps, corrosion or other deterioration that
could cause hazardous waste to be released from the barrier.




41.  Section C(4) of Module X of Respondents’ Part 373 Permit sets forth the
procedures Respondents are required to follow upon detection of leakage from the primary
barrier of the containment building. Such procedures provide, in part, that a written
determination by the Department is required regarding whether the containment building unit
must be removed from service completely or partially until repairs and cleanup are complete.

42.  ECL Article 27, Title 13 authorizes the Department to implement hazardous waste
remedial programs at inactive hazardous waste sites and the Department implements these
programs pursuant to the regulations in 6 NYCRR Part 375.

43, 6 NYCRR 375-1.11(b)(2) states that it is a violation to engage in any activity that
(i) prevents or significantly interferes with a proposed or ongoing remedial program or (ii) that is
reasonably foreseeable to expose the public health or the environment to a significantly increased
threat of harm or damage at any site.

44. 6 NYCRR 375-1.11(d)(1) states that any person proposing to change the use of a
site shall notify the Department at least 60 days before the change of use.

45.  Consent Order #D3-0001-11-07, signed by Respondent Revere in June 2008,
states in Section [I(A) that all activities taken by Respondents in Operable Units 1 and 2 of the
inactive hazardous waste site shall be taken pursuant to and in accordance with one or more
Department-approved work plans.

46.  Section 17-0501 of the ECL prohibits persons from directly or indirectly,
throwing, draining, running or otherwise discharging into such waters organic or inorganic
matter that shall cause or contribute to a condition in contravention of the standards adopted by
the Department pursuant to Section 17-0301.

47.  ECL Section 17-0701(1)(a), provides that: "It shall be unlawful for any person,
until a written SPDES permit therefore has been granted by the commissioner, or by his
designated representative, and unless such permit remains in full force and effect to: a. make or
cause to make or use any outlet or point source for the discharge of sewage, industrial waste or
other wastes or the effluent therefrom, into the waters of this state, ...."

48. ECL section 17-0701(1)(b), provides in part that: "It shall be unlawful for any
person, until a written SPDES permit therefore has been granted by the commissioner, or by his
designated representative, and unless such permit remains in full force and effect to: b. Construct
or operate and use a disposal system for the discharge of sewage, industrial waste, or other
wastes or the effluent therefrom, into the waters of the state, ...."

49.  ECL Section 17-0803 provides, in relevant part, that: "Except as provided by
subdivision five of section 17-0701 of this article, it shall be unlawful to discharge pollutants to
the waters of the state from any outlet or point source without a SPDES permit issued pursuant
hereto or in a manner other than as prescribed by such permit.”




50.  ECL 17-1743 states that any person in possession of more than 1100 gallons of a
liquid that, if released, would be likely to pollute the lands, waters or groundwater of the state in
contravention of standards must notify the Department immediately upon the person’s
knowledge of the release.

51. 6 NYCRR 703.3 and 703.5, state in part that the groundwater standards for Class
GA waterways of the state for pH concentrations should range between 6.5 and 8.5, and for lead
cannot exceed a "maximum allowable concentration” of 25 micrograms per liter (ug/1),
respectively.

52, 6 NYCRR 703.6(a) states that “unless a demonstration is made to the contrary, it
shall be presumed that a discharge to the ground or unsaturated zone is a discharge to
groundwater.”

53, ECL 19-0305 states that “The commissioner is hereby authorized to enforce the
codes, rules and regulations of the department established in accordance with this article.”

54. 6 NYCRR 201-7.1 provides that a source owner or operator may elect to accept
federally enforceable permit terms and conditions which restrict or cap emissions from a
stationary source or emission unit, in order to avoid being subject to applicable requirements
which the source would otherwise be subject to.

55.  Condition 1-23 of Respondent’s Title V permit modification requires: 1) that
Respondent maintain a continuous monitoring system on its short rotary furnace; 2) that the data
from this system be submitted to the Department in quarterly reports, and 3) that the short-term
nitrogen oxides emissions from the furnace not exceed 7.7 pounds per hour.

56.  ECL 71-1929, provides in part that: "A person who violates any of the provisions
of, or who fails to perform any duty imposed by titles one through 11 inclusive and Title 19 of
Article 17..... or the rules, regulations, orders or the determinations of the commissioner
promulgated thereto ...... shall be liable to a penalty of not to exceed thirty-seven thousand five
hundred dollars per day for each violation, and in addition thereto, such person may be enjoined
from continuing such violation as hereinafier provided.”

57. ECL 71-1943 states that any person who fails to notify the Department of a
release, discharge or spill into the waters of the state as described in section 17-1743 shall, upon
conviction, be fined not more than $3,750 or imprisoned for not more than one year, or both.

58. ECL 71-2103 states that any person who violates Article 19 of the ECL or any
implementing rule or regulation, or any order of the DEC Commissioner, shall be liable, in the
case of a first violation, for a civil penalty of up to $18,000 and an additional penalty of up to
$15,000 for each day during which the violation continues.

59.  ECL 71-2705(1), states that any person who violates Titles 9 or 13 of Article 27
of the ECL, or any implementing rule or regulation, or any order of the DEC Commissioner,




shall be liable, in the case of a first violation, for a civil penalty of up to $37,500 and an
additional penalty of up to $37,500 for each day during which the violation continues.

60.  Pursuant to ECL 71-2727, for violations of Article 27 or any rule or regulation
promulgated thereto, the Commissioner of the Department can order injunctive relief in the form
of any such remedial or corrective action measures as may be necessary or appropriate.

FACTS
Hazardous Waste Operations Background

61.  Respondent Revere has been operating a lead smelting and lead acid battery
recycling facility at the Site since 1972.

62.  Respondent Revere was issued a hazardous waste TSD permit, permit #3-3352-
00145/00001-0, (the ““373 permit”) in January 1995, following a series of hazardous waste and
air quality enforcement proceedings in the late 1980s and early 1990s. The 373 permit required,
among other things, that Respondent Revere operate its facility in accordance with all DEC
regulations, and that specific corrective actions be performed. The 373 Permit also required the
Permittees to fund a site monitor.

63.  The 373 permit allows Respondents to accept used lead acid batteries (mostly
from automobiles) for reprocessing. The batteries are crushed and the lead, plastic and acid are
separated. The lead is resmelted, the plastic is washed and sent off-site and the acid is converted
to sodium sulfate and sold.

64. A containment building was constructed to prevent the hazardous constituents in
the stored piles of materials (lead and acid) from escaping into the environment. To prevent
sulfuric acid with dissolved lead from entering groundwater, the floor of the containment
building is constructed of a layer of sacrificial concrete over a primary layer of steel, under the
primary steel layer, separated by eight inches is a secondary layer of steel (“the pan floor
system”). The eight-inch space between them formed a leak detection system.

65. Between 2000 and 2003, a number of permit and regulatory violations, similar in
nature to the violations alleged herein, were discovered during the required semi-annual
inspections of the facility. The Department and Respondents settled these violations by a
Consent Order in 2006, and Respondents’ past violations provide a basis for increased penalties
in the present action,

66.  The 373 permit was set to expire on July 28, 2005, and Respondents timely
submitted an application to renew on January 31, 2005.

67. Respondents permit renewal application designated Respondent Eco-Bat as the
owner and Respondent Revere as the operator.

68.  On June 28, 2006, the Department issued a notice of complete application and
intent to deny, based in part on Respondents’ refusal to construct a containment system




conforming to Department requirements, and failure to demonstrate the integrity of the existing
pan floor system.

69.  Respondents contested the Department’s denial in a request for a hearing and
settlement conference dated July 26, 2006. Negotiations related specifically to the containment
building are still ongoing. Respondents have continued operations at the Facility under an
“extended” 373 permit, pursuant to the State Administrative Procedures Act Section 401(2).

70.  In September 2006, Respondents opened up the pan floor system and used a
robotic camera to assess the condition of the interior of the steel pans. The videos revealed
numerous seeps, cracks, standing and flowing fluids and deterioration of the steel.

71.  The videos show that numerous problem areas exist and that there are significant
and recurring failures in the steel barriers that have allowed contaminants to escape the
containment building and enter the soil and groundwater underneath.

72.  Sampling and monitoring of groundwater in close proximity to the containment
building is ongoing. As of June 2010 sampling results taken by the Department in monitoring
wells MW-9 and MW-21B showed that concentrations of lead in groundwater in wells in close
proximity to the containment building were 125.0 micrograms per liter (ug/L) and 155.0 (ug/L)
respectively.

Financial Assurance Conditions

73.  As Part 373 Permittees, Respondents are required to post appropriate financial
assurance to cover the costs of corrective action, site closure, and post closure pursuant to 6
NYCRR Part 373-2.8.

74.  To fulfill this requirement, Respondents submitted a trust agreement following
issuance of the 373 Permit.

75.  Respondents have failed to update their trust agreement as required. Respondents
have not updated Schedule A of the trust agreement since 2002 to reflect the current cost
estimate. Additionally, Respondents have not updated the trustee bank on the trust agreement
and the bank listed on the letter of credit in Schedule B.

76.  Upon information and belief, Respondents’ financial assurance is approximately
$109,000 less than what is required. ‘

Hazardous Waste Remedial Background
77.  In 2000, due to past and ongoing activities at the Site, the Department determined

that the Site should be listed as a “class 2” site on the registry of inactive hazardous waste
disposal sites, pursuant to ECL 27-1305.




78.  Following the Site’s listing, Respondent Revere entered into a Consent Order with
the Department. The September 28, 2000 Consent Order (#A3-0402-9911) divided the Site into
four operable units (OUs). The OUs are identified as:

a. OU-1, being identified as all on-Site soil which is not within QU-4;

b. OU-2, being defined as all on-Site groundwater;

c. OU-3, being defined as off-Site environmental media, including but not limited

to groundwater, soils, adjacent wetlands, ecosystem and/or any environmental

media impacted by on-Site activities; and

d. OU-4, being defined as the Plant (Facility).

There are two additional consent orders, D3-0001-11-07 for OU-1 and OU-2, supra, and D3-
0502-12-06 for OU-3.

Inspections

79.  On March 24, 2009 the Facility was inspected by Mr. More, an authorized
employee of the Department who conducts semi-annual inspections of the Facility. Mr. More
observed eight tractor trailers containing lead-acid batteries in a parking lot behind the
manufacturing plant, which was not a hazardous waste storage area. The dates on the trailers
indicated that the batteries had been stored on them for over twenty four hours, in violation of the
Permittees’ own responsiveness summary, which only allowed the Permittees to store lead acid
batteries on trucks for less than 24 hours.

80. On September 15, 2009, near the northeast corner of the containment building,
there was a catastrophic release from Respondents’ seventeen thousand gallon tank holding
water with a pH of 8.9 or higher. This water flowed over the containment building floor, where it
was likely contaminated with lead dust, sodium sulfate, and other debris.

81.  The force of this release (the “Spill”) blew out the wall of the containment
building and escaped from the building, with a significant amount of water flowing onto soil
already contaminated with lead, and over railroad tracks behind the facility, into the
groundwater, and potentially into a drainage swale leading to an unnamed tributary of the
Wallkill River.

82. Respondents failed to immediately report the Spill. In a subsequent letter to the
Department, dated November 9, 2009, Respondent Revere stated that “the water mixture did not
constitute a reportable spill.”

83. On September 16, 2009, the day after the Spill, the facility was visited by Mr.
Gronwald from the Department’s Division of Solid and Hazardous Materials, for reasons
unrelated to the Spill. Mr. Gronwald observed a white crystal salt like material on the soil,
gravel, and rail lines behind the containment building in the aftermath of the Spill, and reported
his findings to Mr. More prior to Mr. More’s regularly scheduled semi-annual inspection of the
Facility.

84.  On September 23, 2009, Mr. More inspected the Facility, and found the same
white crystal salt like substance. Mr. More discovered that an unknown quantity of soil and
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gravel had been moved from the location of the Spill to an area of OU-1 without Respondents
making a hazardous waste determination, and without Departmental approval or notification.
Mr. More observed that the pile of soil and gravel was not completely covered, and he could not
discern whether there was an impermeable barrier between the pile of contaminated soil and
gravel, and the ground.

85.  When asked about the Spill, Mr. More was told by Mr. Walsh, Respondent
Revere’s Facility manager, that he called Respondent RSR’s corporate headquarters in Texas. !
According to Mr. Walsh, he was told not to report the Spill, because it was “just water.”

86.  Mr. More also observed a pile of broken concrete potentially contaminated with
lead, which had been moved by Respondents without notifying the Department, from a location
in front of the Facility (OU-4), and placed near the location of the contaminated soil and gravel
from the Spill moved to OU-1.

87. At the September 23 inspection, Mr. More also discovered four crushed unmarked
boxes of universal waste fluorescent lamps, and loose and broken bulbs in Respondents’
warehouse, with shards of glass on the floor, and broken bulb caps indicating a potential release
from them to the environment.

88. On October 8, 2009, a letter was sent from the Department to Respondent Revere
requesting submission of the results of a hazardous waste determination on the gravel, soil, and
concrete which were moved from the site of the Spill and from the front and interior of the
Facility to an area in OU-1.

89.  On October 20, 2009, over one month after the Spill, Respondents conducted a
hazardous waste analysis of the contaminated soil and gravel at the Department’s request, and
determined that all of it was hazardous waste.

90.  Respondents submitted the analysis results to the Department with the November
9, 2009 letter, supra, in which they also acknowledged for the first time that the Spill was not
solely water as they had previously claimed, and was in fact a softened soda ash mixture with a
pH of 8.9. |

91. On October 21, 2009 and February 3, 2010, authorized employees of the
Department visited the Site to further assess the aftermath of the Spill and the activities being
conducted by Respondent Revere in OU-1 related to staging soil and gravel from the Spill area,
and staging concrete from the construction in the front of the facility and concrete from inside
the Facility (OU-4) in the same area of OU-1.

92.  On October 21, 2009, Department Staff observed that there were still piles of soil
and concrete in the area of OU-1. The Department screened the soil and concrete for lead using a
surface screening device called an X-Ray Fluorescence Analyzer. The soil and concrete piles
exhibited elevated levels of lead with a maximum concentration of 19,739 ppm of lead.
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93, Between December 17, 2009 and January 25, 2010 significant work was done in
an attempt to repair the leaking pan floor in the containment building. This work necessitated the
removal of sections of the concrete floor in the containment building. Upon information and
belief, this material was moved to OU-1.

94.  On February 3, 2010 Department Staff observed the area of OU-1 and found that
additional piles of concrete had been moved into the area that had not been present in November
of 2009.

95.  The additional piles of concrete had a reddish-orange stained color and, upon
information and belief, had come from the containment building only after being pressure-
washed.

96.  On February 3, 2010, Department staff used an X-Ray Fluorescence Analyzer to
screen several piles of concrete and found elevated concentrations of lead including one
detection over 280,000 ppm (or 28%) lead on a reddish-orange stained surface.

97. On February 11, 2010, Department staff visited the Site again, and learned that
additional concrete was being moved. Also, they learned that there was no protoco! for testing
the concrete prior to moving it, meaning that no hazardous waste determination had ever been
made.

Air Emission Exceedances

98.  Lead smelting and other related processes conducted at the Facility generate air
emissions of nitrogen oxides. These emissions are regulated pursuant to a Title V permit, which
was issued in November 2007, and expires in November 2012,

99.  In November 2008 the Title V permit was modified to cover a short rotary
furnace, which Respondent Revere planned to construct for additional slag refining. The short
rotary furnace came into operation in December 2009,

100.  Pursuant to the Title V permit modification, Respondent Revere was scheduled to
submit a report for the first quarter of 2010 on April 30, 2010, which was submitted on May 3,
2010, with a revised version submitted on May 13, 2010,

101.  From this report, Department staff determined that air emissions from the short
rotary furnace exceeded the emission limit for nitrogen oxides in January and February, 2010.

102. The report indicated that Respondent Revere emitted 8.24 pounds per hour of
nitrogen oxides in January, and 12.70 pounds per hour in February.

103. Respondent was notified of these violations in a letter dated May 5, 2010.
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CAUSES OF ACTION
(Violations of ECL Article 27, Title 9,
6 NYCRR Parts 372-374 and the Part 373 Permit)

104. As and for a FIRST cause of action, the Department alleges that at the time of
the March 24, 2009 inspection, Respondents had created an unpermitted hazardous waste storage
area in violation of ECL 27-0913(1), by storing eight tractor trailers of lead-acid batteries in the
facility parking area for over twenty-four hours. Pursuant to ECL 71-2705, the Department is
entitled to a penalty of no more than $37,500 per day for this violation, and is entitled to
injunctive relief pursuant to ECL 71-2727.

105. As and for a SECOND cause of action, the Department alleges and says that
Respondents failed to comply with Module (I)(D)(8) of the 373 Permit, by failing to orally report
the Spill within twenty-four hours from when the Spill occurred. Respondents also failed to
submit a written report of the Spill within five days of its occurrence as required by Module
(D(D)(8) of the 373 Permit. Pursuant to ECL 71-2705, the Department is entitled to a penalty of
no more than $37,500 per day for this violation, and is entitled to injunctive relief pursuant to
ECL 71-2727. '

106. As and for a THIRD cause of action, the Department alleges and says that at the
time of the September 23, 2009 inspection, Respondents were in violation of ECL 27-0913(1).
Respondents’ movement of soil and gravel contaminated by the Spill from its original location
by the rail track into OU-1 created an unpermitted hazardous waste storage area in violation of
this statute. Pursuant to ECL 71-2705, the Department is entitled to a penalty of no more than
$37,500 per day for this violation, and is entitled to injunctive relief pursuant to ECL 71-2727,

107. As and for a FOURTH cause of action, the Department alleges and says that at
the time of the September 23, 2009 inspection, Respondents had violated ECL 27-0914(2) by
disposing of hazardous waste generated by the Spill and construction activities without
authorization. Pursuant to ECL 71-2705, the Department is entitled to a penalty of no more than
$37,500 per day for this violation, and is entitled to injunctive relief pursuant to ECL 71-2727.

108. As and for a FIFTH cause of action, the Department alleges and says that at the
time of the September 23, 2009 inspection, Respondents were in violation of 6 NYCRR
372.2(a)(2). Respondents ha